

## FEDERATION OF PILING SPECIALISTS

A meeting of the Technical Committee will be held on Wednesday 6<sup>th</sup> September 2017 at Hamilton House, Mabledon Place, London, WC1H 9BD at 10.00am



### AGENDA

1. Apologies for Absence
2. Minutes of the Meeting held on 7<sup>th</sup> June 2017
3. Matters Arising
4. Load Cases (**J Binns / A Bell**)
5. Sonic Testing vs TIP Testing (**A Bell**)
  - a) FPS 'integrity testing' working group (**A Bell**)
  - b) Research project
6. SPERWall (**J De Waele**)
  - a) Guest Speaker: Jim De Waele presenting the changes between the 2<sup>nd</sup> and 3<sup>rd</sup> edition of SPERWall
7. Design practices for self-drilling anchors (**D Egan**)
8. Eurocodes and Execution Codes
  - a) Revision of Eurocode 7 (**A Bond**)
  - b) BS8004 Appendix A (**C Oram**)
  - c) Update on codes (**D Egan**)
  - d) Eurocode 2 Structural Capacity (**J Binns**)
9. Building Information Modelling (**M Pennington/O Francis**)
  - a) AGS/FPS Data Information Transfer for Piling
10. Rig Bearing Pressure Spreadsheets (**M Pennington**)
11. Industry Events
  - a) Chalk Conference
  - b) Piling Conference 2020
  - c) DFI EFFC Conference 2018
12. Social Events
  - a) FPS Annual Awards Dinner – 20 October 2017, Sheraton
13. Any Other Business
14. 2017 Meeting Dates
  - Tuesday 7<sup>th</sup> November 2017

To start at 10am at Hamilton House, (Mabledon Place, London, WC1H 9BD)